» ~ ®  FIED

Wilson, Clara

From: Jones, Larry W [LarryW.Jones @ llawoffice.com] FEB ~ 8 2005

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 3:25 PM '

To: Wilson, Clara; info@ becklawyers.com; lon @ bigskylawyers.com; h2s @ aspeipregicom
Subject: Re: Rausch, et al. v. State Fund and Liberty NW Ins. Corp., WORKER STSOVFENSHRION JUDGE

HELENA, MONTANA

Steve Roberts sent me a draft for the LNW/LM files. I will be back in my office Friday
and will review it.
x**please nofe my email address has changed***

Larry W. Jones

Law Office of Jones & Garber
An Insurance Company Division
(406) 543-2446
LarryW.Jones@llawoffice.com

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for the use of the addressee(s)
named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby ncotified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, 1is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via
return e-mail and via telephone at (406) 543-2446 and permanently delete the original and
any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof.

————— Original Message--—---—

From: Wilson, Clara <cwilson€mt.gov>

To: Jones, Larry W <LarryW.Jones@llawoffice.com>; Monte Beck {(E-mail)
<info@becklawyers.com>; Lon Dale (E-mail) <lon@bigskylawyers.com>; Steve Roberts (E-mail)
<h2sRaspenprof . com>

Sent: Tue Feb 08 16:06:22 2005

Subject: Rausch, et al. v. State Fund and Liberty NW Ins. Corp., WCC No. 9907-8274R1

Judge McCarter asked me to e-mail each of you and inguire if the confidentiality agreement
with respect to the claimant's information is in place for his approval in the Rausch
case. We are beginning to receive inquiries and information from the insurers and we need
to know how and what information we can disseminate.

Thank you.

Clara Wilson
Deputy Clerk of Court
cwilson@mt.gov




